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10 October 2018 Responsible Officer: MC

Land Use Planning and Strategy — Northern Region
Department of Planning & Infrastructure

PO Box 949

TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Attention: Craig Diss

Dear Craig,
RE: GATEWAY DETERMINATION REQUEST

Council would like to formally request a Gateway Determination on the attached planning
proposal. The planning proposal seeks to amend the Uralla Local Environmental Plan 2012 (ULEP
2012) by the inclusion of site specific enabling clause under Schedule 1 ‘Additional permitted uses’
of the ULEP 2012.

The planning proposal was considered by Council at its Ordinary Meeting on 25 September 2018.
A copy of the planning proposal, Council report and resolution has been enclosed with this letter.

Please contact me on 6778 6300 or email mclarkson@uralla.nsw.gov.au should you wish to further
discuss this matter.

Yours sincerely,

e

Matt Clarkson
Manager Planning & Regulation

Enclosed:
1. Bath Stewart Associates Planning Proposal — Amendment to the Uralia Local Environmental Plan 2012 by the
including of site specific enabling clause under Schedule 1 ‘Additional permitted uses’ of the ULEP 2012
2. Report to Council — Report 10
3. Extract of Council Minutes relating to Report 10
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